
  

      
  

  

 
       

   

      
    

    

               
                

          

      

                  

      

                  

              

                   

 

  

      

      

       

  
   

 

  
        

    

       

    

 

     

                
                 

           

       

                   

      

                   

               

                    

 

  

   

       

       

  

Application: Western New York Maritime Charter School 
William Vasquez - w_vasquez@wnymcs.com 
2022-2023 Annual Report 

Summary 

ID: 0000000043 
Last submitted: Oct 31 2023 12:06 PM (EDT) 
Labels: Board of Regents 

Entry 1 School Info and Cover Page 

Completed - Jul 5 2023 

Instructions 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Each Annual Report begins with a completed School Information and Cover Page. The information is collected in a 
survey format within the Annual Report Portal. When entering information in the portal, some of the following items 
may not appear, depending on your authorizer and/or your responses to related items. 

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page 

(New schools that were not open for instruction for the 2022-2023 school year are not required to complete or 

submit an annual report this year). 

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the other tasks 

assigned to you by your school's authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this cover page task, 

please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2023) or you may not be assigned the correct 

tasks. 

BASIC INFORMATION 

a. SCHOOL NAME 

(Select name from the drop down menu) 

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL 800000057456 

1 / 39 
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a1. Popular School Name 

(No response) 

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of June 30th, 2023) 

Please select the correct authorizer as of June 30, 2023 or you may not be assigned the correct tasks. 

BOARD OF REGENTS 

c. School Unionized 

Is your charter school unionized? 

No 

d. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION 

BUFFALO CITY SD 

e. Date of Approved Initial Charter 

Sep 1 2004 

f. Date School First Opened for Instruction 

Sep 28 2004 
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510 

g. Approved School Mission and Key Design Elements 

(Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools only) 

The mission of the WNYMCS is to develop all cadets in mind, body, and character, to prepare them for further 

education, and to prepare them to be effective leaders and responsible citizens. Inherent in this mission are four 

cornerstones: 

Academic Excellence: To provide cadets with educational challenges and experiences that prepares them to be 

successful in the information age and in further study at the college level. 

Character Development: To instill in cadets the highest sense of morality and ethics, with emphasis on intellectual 

honesty, integrity, discipline, honor, service to others and to the community. 

Physical Development: To enhance cadets’ health self-confidence, and physical abilities, and to instill a lifelong 

appreciation for wellness and a healthy lifestyle. 

Leadership Development: To provide cadets a distinct military structure in the best maritime tradition to enhance 

their sense of personal responsibility, self-discipline and citizenship. 

h. School Website Address 

https://www.wnymcs.com/ 

i. Total Approved Charter Enrollment for 2022-2023 School Year 

j. Total Enrollment on June 30, 2023 - excluding Pre-K program enrollment 

3 / 39 
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k. Grades Served 

Grades served during the 2022-2023 school year (exclude Pre-K program students): 

Use the CTRL button to select multiple grades to accurately capture every grade level served. 

Responses Selected: 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

l. Charter Management Organization 

Do you have a Charter Management Organization? 

No 

FACILITIES INFORMATION 

m. FACILITIES 

Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2023-2024? 

Yes, 2 sites 

4 / 39 
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School Site 1 (Primary) 

m1. SCHOOL SITES 

Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year. 

Physical 

Address 

Phone 

Number 

District/CSD Grades to be 

Served at Site 

for previous 

year (K-5, 6-9, 

etc.) 

Grades to be 

Served at Site 

for coming 

year (K-5, 6-9, 

etc.) 

Receives 

Rental 

Assistance for 

Which Grades 

(If yes, enter 

the 

appropriate 

grades. If no, 

enter No). 

Site 1 

2219 

Southpark 

Ave, Buffalo 

Ny 14220 

716 8426289 Buffalo 9-12 9-12 No 

5 / 39 



m1a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1. 

Name Title Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address 

School Leader Dr. Ami Alderman Commandant 716-842-6289 
a_alderman@wn 

ymcs.com 

Operational 

Leader 
William Vasquez 

Director Of 

Administrative 

Services 

716-842-6289 
w_vasquez@wn 

ymcs.com 

Compliance 

Contact 
William Vasquez 

Director Of 

Administrative 

Services 

716-842-6289 
w_vasquez@wn 

ymcs.com 

Complaint 

Contact 
Dr. Ami Alderman Commandant 716-842-6289 

a_alderman@wn 

ymcs.com 

DASA 

Coordinator 
Chris Lipuma Counselor 716-842-6289 

c_lipuma@wnym 

cs.com 

Phone Contact 

for After Hours 

Emergencies 

William Vasquez 

Director Of 

Administrative 

Services 

716-842-6289 
w_vasquez@wn 

ymcs.com 

         

       

       
 

 

 

 
  

  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
  

  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
     

 

 

 

 
   

 

 

  

   

 

  

  

 

 

 
 

 

  

        

  

   

 

 

 

 

  

 

   

 

           

 

            

  

  

m1b. Is site 1 in public (co-located) space or in private space? 

Private Space 
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IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC 

m1d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection Report for school site 1 if 

located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC . 

Certificate of Occupancy and Fire Inspection. Provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of 

occupancy (if outside NYC or in private space in NYC). For schools that are not in district space (NYC co-

locations), provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of occupancy, and a copy of the current 

annual fire inspection results, which should be dated on or after July 1, 2023. 

Fire inspection certificates must be updated annually. For the upcoming school year 2023-2024, 

submit a current fire inspection certificate. 

If the fire inspection certificate is dated after the August 1, 2022 submission of the Annual Report, 

please submit the new certificate with the Annual Report entries due on November 1, 2023. 

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO) 

Buffalo Occupancy Certificate.pdf 

Filename: Buffalo Occupancy Certificate.pdf Size: 595.8 kB 

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report 

This is required, marked optional for administrative purposes. 

Fire Inspection 2022.pdf 

Filename: Fire Inspection 2022.pdf Size: 267.2 kB 

School Site 2 

7 / 39 

https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/protected/rg/224313750/7938363143/Buffalo%20Accupancy%20Certificate.pdf
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m2. SCHOOL SITES 

Please provide information on Site 2 for the upcoming school year. 

Phone 

Number 

District/CSD Grades to be 

Served at Site 

for previous 

year (K-5, 6-9, 

etc.) 

Grades to be 

Served at Site 

for coming 

year (K-5, 6-9, 

etc.) 

Receives 

Rental 

Assistance for 

Which Grades 

(If yes, enter 

the 

appropriate 

grades. If no, 

enter No). 

Site 2 

102 Buffum 

St, Buffalo Ny 

14210 

716-898-2130 Buffalo 5-8 5-8 No 

m2a. Please provide the contact information for Site 2. 

Name Title Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address 

School Leader Dr. Ami Alderman Commandant 716-842-6289 
a_alderman@wn 

ymcs.com 

Operational 

Leader 

Dr. Susan 

Dunkle 

Vice 

Commandant 
716-898-2130 

d_dunkle@wnym 

cs.com 

Compliance 

Contact 
William Vasquez 

Director Of 

Administrative 

Services 

716-842-6289 
w_vasquez@wn 

ymcs.com 

Complaint 

Contact 

Dr. Susan 

Dunkle 

Vice 

Commandant 
716-898-2130 

d_dunkle@wnym 

cs.com 

DASA 

Coordinator 
Florence Dollard 

School 

Counselor 
716-842-6289 

f_dollard@wnym 

cs.com 

Phone Contact 

for After Hours 

Emergencies 

William Vasquez 

Director Of 

Administrative 

Services 

716-842-6289 
w_vasquez@wn 

ymcs.com 

   

           

 

 

 

 

   

   

  

   

 

  

   

  

   

 

 

 

  

  

   

 

 

   

  

  

  

   

 

     

         

       

       
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
  

  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 
 

 

 

  

   

 

  

  

 

 

 
 

 

  

  

          

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

  

        

  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

  

Physical

Address
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m2b. Is site 2 in public (co-located) space or in private space? 

Private Space 

IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC 

m1d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection Report for school site 2 if 

located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC . 

Certificate of Occupancy and Fire Inspection. Provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of 

occupancy (if outside NYC or in private space in NYC). For schools that are not in district space (NYC co-

locations), provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of occupancy, and a copy of the current 

annual fire inspection results, which should be dated on or after July 1, 2023. 

Fire inspection certificates must be updated annually. For the upcoming school year 2023-2024, 

submit a current fire inspection certificate. 

If the fire inspection certificate is dated after the August 1, 2022 submission of the Annual Report, 

please submit the new certificate with the Annual Report entries due on November 1, 2023. 

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO) 

102 Buffum certificate of occupancy.pdf 

Filename: 102 Buffum certificate of occupancy.pdf Size: 266.9 kB 

Site 2 Fire Inspection Report 

This is required, marked optional for administrative purposes. 

Buffum Fire Inspection 2022.pdf 

Filename: Buffum Fire Inspection 2022.pdf Size: 30.9 kB 

n. List of owned, rented, leased facilities not used to educate students 

Separate by semi-colon (;) 

N/A 

9 / 39 
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CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR 

o. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2022-2023 school year? (Please include 

approved or pending material and non-material charter revisions). 

Please note, listing the revisions here does not constitute a request. Schools are advised to seek revision requests 

through their authorizer directly. 

No 

ATTESTATIONS 

p. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report. (To write type in a phone number with an 

extension, please use this format: 123-456-7890-3. The dash and number 3 at the end of the phone number 

refers to the individual's phone extension. Do not type in the work extension or the abbreviation for it - just the 

dash and the extension number after the phone number). 

Name William Vasquez 

Position Director of Admin Services 

Phone/Extension 716-842-6289 

Email w_vasquez@wnymcs.com 

q. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President) below attest that all 

of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with 

all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We 

understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, 

that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our charter. Click YES to agree and then use the mouse on 

your PC or the stylus on your mobile device to sign your name). 

Responses Selected: 

Yes 

10 / 39 
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As outlined in ENTRY 10: 

Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President) below attest that our 

school has reviewed, understands and will comply with the employee clearance and fingerprint requirements 

as outlined in Entry 10 and found in the NYSED CSO Fingerprint Clearance Oct 2019 Memo. Click YES to 

agree. 

Responses Selected: 

Yes 

Signature, Head of Charter School 

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees 

11 / 39 
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Date 

Jul 5 2023 

Thank you. 

Entry 2 Links to Critical Documents on School Website 

Completed - Jul 5 2023 

Instructions 

Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required to submit item 
5: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline Policy 

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its website. Please insert the 
link from the school’s website for each of the items: 

1. Current Annual Report (i.e., 2021-2022 Annual Report);[1] 
2. Board meeting notices, agendas and documents; 
3. New York State School Report Card; 
4. Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline Policy (For Regents, NYCDOE, 

and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY); 
5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level safety plan (as per the September 2021 Emergency Response 

Plan Memo; 
6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy; and 
7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example: See NYSED Subject Matter List) 

[1] Each charter school is required to make the Annual Report publicly available by August 1 and to post on their 
respective charter school website. Each school should post an updated and complete version to include 
accountability data and financial statements that are not or may not be available until after the August deadline (i.e., 
Repost when financials have been submitted in November.) 

Form for Entry 2 Links to Critical Documents on School 
Website 

School Name: Western New York Maritime Charter School 

12 / 39 
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Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required to submit item 

4: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline Policy 

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its website. Please insert the 

link from the school’s website for each of the items: 

New York State Report Card 

Emergency Response Plan Memo 

NYSED Subject Matter List 

Link to Documents 

1. Current Annual Report (i.e., 2022-2023 Annual 

Report) 
https://www.wnymcs.com/page/ny-state 

2. Board meeting notices, agendas and documents 
https://www.wnymcs.com/documents/board-of-

trustees/bot-minutes/411711 

3. New York State School Report Card https://www.wnymcs.com/page/ny-state 

4. Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-

Approved School Discipline Policy (For Regents, 

NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools 

ONLY) 

https://www.wnymcs.com/page/dasa 

5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level safety 

plan (as per the September 2021 Emergency Response 

Plan Memo 

https://core-

docs.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/asset/uploaded_fil 

e/3371/WNYMCS/2783431/2022-

2023DistrictLevelSafetyPlan--WebsiteReadyONLY.pdf 

6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy 
https://www.wnymcs.com/page/freedom-of-information-

law 

7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example: See 

NYSED Subject Matter List) 

https://www.wnymcs.com/page/freedom-of-information-

law 

Thank you. 

Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals 

Completed - Jul 27 2023 

13 / 39 
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Instructions 
Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE 
authorized charter schools only. These charter schools should report all Progress Toward Charter Goals as per their 
currently approved charters no later than November 1, 2023. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked 
optional for administrative purposes only. 
Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals 

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

Complete the tables provided. List each goal and measure as contained in the school’s currently approved charter, 

and indicate whether the school has met or not met the goal. Please provide information for all goals no later than 

November 1, 2023. 

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE 

authorized charter schools only. These charter schools should report all Progress Toward Charter Goals as per their 

currently approved charters no later than November 1, 2023. 
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2022-2023 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals 

Academic Student 

Performance Goal 

Measure Used to 

Evaluate Progress 

Toward Attainment of 

Goal 

Goal - Met, Not Met 

or Unable to Assess 

If not met, describe 

efforts the school will 

take to meet goal. If 

unable to assess 

goal, type N/A for 

Not Applicable 

Academic Goal 1 

--To increase 

students' basic 

proficiency in math 

and reading utilizing 

standardized testing 

measures. 

NWEA (MAP Testing) Met 

Academic Goal 2 

--To increase 

students' graduation 

rate by ensuring that 

Regents exams and 

course passing rates 

are aligned to our 

charter goals 

appropriately. 

Quarterly Benchmark 

Exams and Regents 

Exams. 

Graduation rate = 

98% 

Met 

Academic Goal 3 

--To increase 

students' literacy 

skills at the middle 

school utilizing the 

SPIRE program for 

increasing grade 

level band 

proficiency. 

SPIRE Program 

through School 

Specialty and 

reading 

assessments used in 

conjunction with the 

program. 

Met 

Academic Goal 4 

Academic Goal 5 

Academic Goal 6 

Academic Goal 7 

Academic Goal 8 

Academic Goal 9 

15 / 39 



  

 

       

  

        
          

         
     

  

        

 

   

         
           

          
      

  

Academic Goal 10 

2. Do have more academic goals to add? 

No 

4. ORGANIZATION GOALS 

For the 2022-2023 school year, any organization goals that 
cannot be evaluated due to school closure resulting in a lack 
of data and changes in testing, surveying, and other usual 
practices should be reported as “N/A”. 
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2022-2023 Progress Toward Attainment of Organization Goals 

Organizational Goal Measure Used to 

Evaluate Progress 

Goal - Met, Not Met, 

or Unable to Assess 

If not met, describe 

efforts the school will 

take to meet goal. If 

unable to assess 

goal, type N/A for 

Not Applicable 

Org Goal 1 

Organizational 

Capacity: Utilize high 

quality professional 

development to build 

educator capacities 

for the purpose of 

teacher recruitment 

and retainment to 

help mitigate teacher 

turnover. 

Utilized high-quality 

professional 

development 

trainings, such as 

Teach like a 

Champion and 

Applicant Tracker for 

seeking certified 

teachers along with 

using evualation tool 

of Danielson's 

Framework for 

Teaching Cluster's 

Rubric 

Met 

Org Goal 2 

Student 

Performance: 

Leverage the 

Instructional 

Coaches across all 

grade levels in all 

subjects to assist the 

teachers in their 

capacity building 

and onboarding for 

the school year. 

Informal evaltions, 

Weekly Meetings, 

Peer monitoring. 

Met 

Org Goal 3 Culture, Climate, and 

Student and Family 

Engagement: Utilize 

new and innovative 

platforms of 

engagement, for 

outreach, school 

information and 

Development of new 

Website platform 

that "speaks" with 

the school's SIS 

system, Social Media 

campaigns, 

Attendance at 

multiple recruiting 

fairs, Multiple 

Met 
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school events and 

activities. 

Informational/Open 

House nights for our 

parents and their 

students. 

Org Goal 4 

Legal Compliance: 

Ensure that all 

student's Due 

Process Rights are 

followed regarding 

any discipline. 

Evaluated all current 

procedures for Legal 

Compliance, 

regarding 

suspensions and 

hearings, all staff 

participated in DASA 

trainings including 

Board of Trustees, 

Professional 

Development given 

regarding Discipline 

with Dignity trainings 

provided throughout 

the year. 

Met 

Org Goal 5 

Org Goal 6 

Org Goal 7 

Org Goal 8 

Org Goal 9 

Org Goal 10 

Org Goal 11 

Org Goal 12 

Org Goal 13 

Org Goal 14 

Org Goal 15 

Org Goal 16 

Org Goal 17 

Org Goal 18 

Org Goal 19 
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Org Goal 20 

5. Do have more organizational goals to add? 

No 

6. FINANCIAL GOALS 

2022-2023 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals 

Financial Goals Measure Used to 

Evaluate Progress 

Goal - Met, Not Met, 

or Partially Met 

If not met, describe 

efforts the school will 

take to meet goal. 

Financial Goal 1 

Financial Goal 2 

Financial Goal 3 

Financial Goal 4 

Financial Goal 5 

7. Do have more financial goals to add? 

(No response) 
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2021-2022 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals 

Financial Goals Measure Used to 

Evaluate Progress 

Goal - Met, Not Met, 

or Partially Met 

If not met, describe 

efforts the school will 

take to meet goal. 

Financial Goal 6 

Financial Goal 7 

Financial Goal 8 

Financial Goal 9 

Financial Goal 10 

Thank you. 

Entry 3 Accountability Plan Progress Reports 

Incomplete - Hidden from applicant 

Instructions 
SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY- Complete Template and Upload to Epicenter 

SUNY-authorized charter schools must download an Accountability Plan Progress Report template at Accountability 
Plan Progress Report. After completing, SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the document into the Annual 
Report Portal, and into the SUNY Epicenter document management system by September 15, 2023. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

Entry 4 - Audited Financial Statements 

Completed - Oct 27 2023 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

ALL SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the financial statements and related documents in PDF format 
into the Annual Report Portal and into the SUNY Epicenter document management system no later than November 
1, 2023. SUNY-authorized charter schools are asked to ensure that security features such as password protection 
are turned off. 

ALL Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-authorized charter schools must upload final, audited financial 
statements to the Annual Report Portal no later than November 1, 2023. Upload the independent auditor’s report, 
any advisory and/or management letter, and the internal controls report as one submission, combined into a PDF file, 
ensuring that security features such as password protections are removed from all school uploaded documents. 

PLEASE NOTE: This task appears as visible and optional task in the online portal until August 1 2023 but will 
be identified as a required task thereafter and due on November 1, 2023. This is a required task, and it is 
marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

WNYMCS final audit report 6 

Filename: WNYMCS_final_audit_report_6.30.23.pdf Size: 1.4 MB 
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Entry 4a – Audited Financial Report Template (SUNY) 
Incomplete - Hidden from applicant 

Instructions - SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

SUNY-authorized schools must download the Excel spreadsheet entitled “Audited Financial Statement Template” at 
http://www.newyorkcharters.org/fiscal/. After completing, schools must upload the document into the Annual Report 
Portal and into the SUNY Epicenter document management system no later than November 1, 2023. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

Entry 4b – Audited Financial Report Template (BOR/NYC/BOE) 
Completed - Oct 27 2023 

Instructions - Regents-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

Regents-authorized schools must download and complete the Excel spreadsheet entitled “Audited Financial Report 
Template” from the online portal or the 2022-2023 Annual Reports webpage. Upload the completed file in Excel 
format and submit by November 1, 2023. 

Please complete one spreadsheet at the Education Corporation level and submit the same spreadsheet for 
each of the schools. 

EDUCATION CORPORATIONS WITH MORE THAN ONE SCHOOL SHOULD COMPLETE THE EXCEL 
SPREADSHEET FOR THE EDUCATION CORPORATION AS A WHOLE, NOT FOR THE INDIVIDUAL SCHOOLS. 
PLEASE SUBMIT THE SAME EXCEL SPREADSHEET FOR EACH OF THE SCHOOLS. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

WNYMCS 2022 

Filename: WNYMCS_2022.23_auditedfinancialre_jVqrhII.xlsx Size: 77.0 kB 

Entry 4c – Additional Financial Documents 

Completed - Oct 27 2023 

Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must upload financial documents and submit by 
November 1, 2023. The items listed below should be uploaded, with an explanation if not applicable or available. 
For example, a “federal Single Audit was not required because the school did not expend federal funds of more than 
the $750,000 Threshold.” 

1. Advisory and/or Management letter 
2. Federal Single Audit 
3. Agreed-Upon Procedure Report 
4. Evidence of Required Escrow Account for each school[1] 
5. Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations 

[1] Note: For BOR schools chartered or renewed after the 2017-2018 school year, the escrow account per school is 
$100,000. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

MCS_Northwest Bank - Dissolution Acct (1206) 06-30-2023 

Filename: MCS_Northwest_Bank_-_Dissolution_A_Zxb8Cju.pdf Size: 63.5 kB 

Entry 4c - WNYMCS NYSED Annual Report 11 

Filename: Entry_4c_-_WNYMCS_NYSED_Annual_Rep_FED8Bfk.pdf Size: 142.6 kB 
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Entry 4d - Financial Contact Information 

Completed - Oct 27 2023 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter financial contact information directly into the 
form within the portal by November 1, 2023. 

Form for "Financial Contact Information" 

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information 

School Based Fiscal 

Contact Name 

School Based Fiscal 

Contact Email 

School Based Fiscal 

Contact Phone 

Sgt. William Vasquez w_vasquez@wnymcs.com 716-842-6289 

2. Audit Firm Contact Information 

School Audit Contact 

Name 

School Audit Contact 

Email 

School Audit Contact 

Phone 

Years Working With 

This Audit Firm 

Chris Zera 
czera@ramercercpa. 

com 
716-675-4270 14 

3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced financial services firm. 

Firm Name Contact Mailing Email Phone Years With 

Person Address Firm 

Kirisits & 

Associates, 

CPAS, PLLC 

Karen 

Burhans 

1231 

Delaware Ave, 

Buffalo, NY 

14209 

karenb@kirisit 

scpa.com 
716-881-0089 17 

Entry 5 – Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget 
Completed - Oct 31 2023 

SUNY-authorized charter schools should download the 2023-2024 Budget and Quarterly Report Template and the 
2023-2024 Budget Narrative Questionnaire from the SUNY website and upload the completed templates into the 
Annual Report Portal and into the Epicenter document management system. Due November 1, 2023. 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized charter schools should upload a copy of the school’s FY22 
Budget using the 2023-2024 Budget Template into the Annual Report Portal or from the Annual Report website. Due 
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November 1, 2023. 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is self-explanatory. 
Where applicable, reference the page number or section in the application narrative that indicates the assumption 
being made. For instance, student enrollment would reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the 
application narrative. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

MCS 2023-2024-ar-budget-template 

Filename: MCS_2023-2024-ar-budget-template.xlsx Size: 37.1 kB 

Entry 6 – Board of Trustees Disclosure of Financial Interest Form 

Completed - Jul 27 2023 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Each member of the charter school’s Board of Trustees who served on a charter school education corporation 
governing one or more charter schools for any period during the 2022-2023 school year must complete and sign a 
Trustee Disclosure of Financial Interest Form is due on August 1, 2023. Acceptable signature formats include: 

Digitally certified PDF signature (i.e., DocuSign) 
Manual signature (1. download to print, 2. manually sign, 3. scan signed document to PDF, and 4. upload 
into portal) 

All completed forms must be collected and uploaded in .PDF format for each individual member. The education 
corporation is responsible for ensuring that each member who served on the board during the 2022-2023 
school year completes the form. 

Charter schools must submit the latest version of the form. Forms completed from past years will not be accepted. 

Trustees serving on an education corporation that governs more than one school are not required to complete a 
separate disclosure for each school governed by the education corporation. In the Trustee Disclosure of Financial 
Interest Form, trustees must disclose information relevant to any of the schools served by the governing education 
corporation. 

Financial Disclosure 22-23 

Filename: Financial_Disclosure_22-23.pdf Size: 6.7 MB 

Entry 7 BOT Membership Table 

Completed - Jul 11 2023 

Instructions 

Required of ALL charter schools 
ALL charter schools or education corporations governing multiple schools must complete the Board of Trustees 
Membership Table within the online portal. Please be sure to include and identify parents who are members of the 
Board of Trustees and indicate whether parents are voting or non-voting members. 

Entry 7 BOT Table 

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only. 
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2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information 

for all --VOTING and NON-VOTING-- trustees. 

Authorizer: 

Who is the authorizer of your charter school? 

SUNY 

24 / 39 



1. 2022-2023 Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member) 

Executiv 

e 

Chairper 
Barbara 12/01/20 06/30/20 

1 Chair son, Yes 17 

End 

Date of 

Current 

Term 

(MM/DD/ 

YYYY) 

Board 

Meetings 

Attended 

During 

2022-

2023 

12 
Tompkins 21 23 

Academi 

cs 

Academi 

cs,
Vice 07/01/20 06/30/20 

2 Sam Iraci Student Yes 5 12 
Chair 21 24 

recruitme 

nt 

Scholars 

Bernard Secretar hip, 07/21/20 06/30/20 
3 Yes 6 12 

Bunny y Chair 20 23 

person 

Executiv 

Joseph e, 
Treasure 07/01/20 06/30/20 

4 Eicheldin Finance, Yes 9 12 
r 20 23 

ger Academi 

cs 

Academi 

Dave cs,
Trustee/ 12/17/20 06/30/20 

5 Comerfor Student Yes 3 12 
Member 20 23 

d recruitme 

nt 

Academi 

cs,
Glenda Trustee/ 07/01/20 06/30/20 

6 Student Yes 7 12 
Crawley Member 20 23 

recruitme 

nt 

Position 

on the 

Board 

Committe 

e 

Affiliation 

s 

Voting 

Member 

Per By-

Laws 

(Y/N) 

Number 

of 

Complet 

ed Terms 

Served 

Start 

Date of 

Current 

Term 

(MM/DD/ 

YYYY) 

Trustee 

Name 

Trustee 

Email 

Address 
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Nancy 
7 

Diaz 

8 

9 

Trustee/ 

Member 

Academi 

cs, 
07/01/20 01/20/20 

Student Yes 2 6 
21 23 

recruitme 

nt 

1a. Are there more than 9 members of the Board of Trustees? 

No 

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only. 

2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response relative to all 

trustees. 

a. Total Number of BOT Members on June 30, 2023 

b.Total Number of Members Added During 2022-2023 

c. Total Number of Members who Departed during 2022-

2023 

d.Total Number of members, as set in Bylaws, 

Resolution or Minutes 

7 

0 

1 

9 

3. Number of Board meetings held during 2022-2023 

26 / 39 
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12 

6 

0 

1 

9 

4. Number of Board meetings scheduled for 2023-2024 

Total number of Voting Members on June 30, 2023: 

Total number of Voting Members added during the 2022-2023 school year: 

Total number of Voting Members who departed during the 2022-2023 school year: 

Total Maximum Number of Voting members in 2022-2023, as set by the board in bylaws, resolution, or minutes: 

Thank you. 

Entry 8 Board Meeting Minutes 

Completed - Jul 21 2023 

Instructions - Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Schools ONLY 

Schools must upload a complete set of monthly board meeting minutes (July 2022-June 2023), which should match 
the number of meetings held during the 2022-2023 school year, as indicated in the above table. The minutes 
provided must be the final version approved by the school’s Board of Trustees and may be uploaded individually or 
as one single combined file. Board meeting minutes must be submitted by August 1, 2023. 

BOT Minutes 22-23 

Filename: BOT_Minutes_22-23.pdf Size: 8.0 MB 

Entry 9 Enrollment & Retention 
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Completed - Jul 13 2023 

Instructions for submitting Enrollment and Retention Efforts 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Describe the good faith efforts the charter school has made in 2022-2023 toward meeting targets to attract and 
retain the enrollment of Students with Disabilities (SWDs), English Language Learners (ELLs), and students who are 
economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress toward meeting 
its enrollment and retention targets in 2023-2024. 

*SUNY-authorized charter schools 

The education corporation must include a plan for the charter to meet or exceed enrollment and retention targets 
established by the SUNY Trustees for students with disabilities, ELLs, and students who are eligible to participate in 
the FRPL program. See the enrollment and retention target calculator to find specific targets. 

Entry 9 Enrollment and Retention of Special Populations 
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Good Faith Efforts to Meet Recruitment Targets (Attract) 

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 

2022-2023 

Describe Recruitment Plans in 2023-

2024 

Economically Disadvantaged 

Community outreach through parent 

representation on the Board of 

Trustees has been highly successful 

in 2021-2022. In 2022-2023, we 

were fortunate to have a parent 

representative with a Spanish 

descent want to be our parent 

representative. She continues to 

advocate for the school within the 

Spanish speaking community. 

WNY Maritime Charter School will 

focus efforts in Buffalo, NY where 

there is a 27.5% poverty level. The 

child poverty level is 43.4% which is 

the second highest in the nation. 

We will visit other charter schools 

and give a presentation on the 

schools. We will hand out flyers so 

students can take them home and 

discuss with their parents. Some of 

the schools we will visit are 

Enterprise, Westminster, South 

Buffalo Charter and West Buffalo 

Charter. WNY Maritime Charter 

School will also research those 

festivals occurring in Buffalo and 

when appropriate attend to talk with 

families. 

English Language Learners Communications to parents in 

Spanish and English (all-calls, 

newsletters, letter home, etc.) 

Billboards in high population 

communities where ELL students 

reside. 

WNY Maritime Charter School will 

make every effort to register 

students whose English is a Second 

Language. We will make contact 

with the International institute, 

Journey's End, Jewish Community 

Services, and ACCESS WNY. All of 

these locations are indicated on the 

NYSED website as sites who assist 

families with relocation in Buffalo, 

NY. Once contact is made, we will 

ask for a chance to give a 

presentation to families at their site. 

If that is not possible we will leave 

flyers in multiple languages at these 

locations. The WNY Maritime Charter 

School will also look for zip codes in 

which populations reside. There is a 

large Puerto Rican population in the 

14216 zip code. We will focus efforts 

there in cultural activities (Grease 

Pole Festival) and local community 

29 / 39 



  

   

     

    

  

    

    

     

   

  

   

 

    

   

   

      

  

  

   

 

   

   

     

    

    

   

   

 

    

     

    

    

       
  

   

   

    

  

    

      

     

   

     

     

      

    

   

    

 

    

    

      

     

     

    

    

  

     

  

WNYMCS joined the Title 3 

Consortium for Charter Schools in 

order to pool resources together 

and be on the page for services, 
Students with Disabilities 

training, recruitment efforts, 

purchasing, and academic 

resources that would assist with 

reading comprehension. 

centers (Father Belle and Olivencia). 

We are fortunate to have multiple 

staff members who are able to 

Speak Spanish and work with 

families in transition to our school 

and once they are enrolled. Finally 

we will recruit from those schools 

with higher populations of ENL 

students. These schools would 

include West Buffalo Charter 

School. 

While many parents do not identify 

their students as having an IEP 

when having a discussion, we will 

make sure that the special 

education program is visible on any 

recruitment flyers. WNY Maritime 

Charter has also identified a 

Frequently Asked Questions sheet 

for families whose child has an IEP. 

30 / 39 



  

       

      

  

   

   

    

      

    

   

    

   

  

    

   

     

  

  

    

    

     

 

  

   

    

    

     

      

   

   

   

 

    

  

  

   

   

  

    

  

     

   

  

   

   

   

   

   

  

  

  

   

    

    

        

   

 

   

 

 

   

    

    

     

       

     

    

     

    

   

     

    

      

   

     

   

     

      

  

   

    

     

      

       

    

    

    

     

  

     

   

   

    

    

   

     

   

      

    

   

    

    

    

    

    

   

   

 

   

    

     

     

  

Good Faith Efforts To Meet Enrollment Retention Targets 

Describe Retention Efforts in 2022-

2023 

Describe Retention Plans in 2023-

2024 

Economically Disadvantaged 

Supported purchases of leveled 

software, PD books for ELL 

teachers and CORE area teachers, 

and reading kits will be purchased 

and will be showcased at both the 

middle school and high school 

campuses. Monies are also set 

aside for training from nationally 

renowned trainers which will be 

highlighted to families for 

showcasing our program to parents. 

Software purchases utilizing Title 1, 

Section A monies will be used to 

demonstrate engaged learning. 

A certified teacher was recruited and 

English Language Learners 

hired to leverage higher capabilities 

in carrying out home visits, targeted 

strategies in reading 

comprehension, and creativity in 

push-in and pull-out services which 

will be highlighted to families for 

Professional staff will be ceritified in 

the area of ELL and all documents, 

website access, and parental 

involvement will have translation 

services utilizing Title 3 monies. 

showcasing our program to parents. 

Students with Disabilities 

The capabilities of our hardware and 

software program has grown 

exponentially to include multiple 

software systems for leveled skill 

building. This will be showcased 

when recruiting students with 

disabilities. We have been fortunate 

to purchase technology hardware 

and software through ESSER 1 and 

ESSER 2 grants which increase 

software systems to better 

differentiate for not only our 

students with disabilities, but all 

students. Software included leveled 

text articles for non-fiction pieces 

which will prepare students for 

Regents Examinations, along with 

quiz games and increased student 

engagement. 

Saturday School, Summer School, 

and all other academic opportunities 

will utilize consultant teacher models 

for the success of our students. 
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Entry 10 – Teacher and Administrator Attrition 

Completed - Jul 5 2023 

Form for "Entry 10 – Teacher and Administrator Attrition" 
Revised to Employee Fingerprint Requirements Attestation 
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A. TEACH System – Employee Clearance 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees[1] receive clearance through the NYSED Office of 

School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) prior to employment. This includes paraprofessionals and 

other school personnel who are provided or assigned by the district of location, or related/contracted service 

providers. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to maintain proof of such clearance in the file 

of each employee. For the safety of all students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the 

employment of individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been terminated, the school 

must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH system. 

In the Annual Report, charter schools are asked to confirm that all employees have been cleared through the NYSED 

TEACH system; and, if denied clearance, confirm that the individual or employee has been removed from the TEACH 

system, and is not employed by the school. 

1. Emergency Conditional Clearances 

Charter schools are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for prospective 

employees. This is because the school must request clearance through NYSED TEACH, and the school’s emergency 

conditional clearance of the employee terminates automatically once the school receives notification from NYSED 

regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided for all prospective employees through the NYSED 

TEACH portal within 48 hours after the clearance request is submitted. Therefore, at most, a school’s emergency 

conditional clearance will be valid for only 48 hours after approval by the board. 

Schools are not permitted to renew or in any way re-establish a prospective employee’s emergency conditional 

clearance after status notification is sent by NYSED through the TEACH portal. 

Schools are asked to attest that they have reviewed and understand these requirements. More information can be 

found in the memo at NYSED CSO Employee Clearance and Fingerprint Memo 10-2019. 

[1] Employees who must be cleared include, but are not limited to, teachers, administrative staff, janitors, security 

personnel and cafeteria workers, and other staff who are present when children are in the school building. This 

includes paraprofessionals and other school personnel that are provided or assigned by the district of 

location, as well as related/contracted service providers. See NYSED memorandum dated October 1, 2019 at 

http://www.nysed.gov/common/nysed/files/programs/charter-schools/employeefingerprintoct19.pdf or visit the NYSED 

website at: http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/fingerprintingcharts.html for more information regarding who 

must be fingerprinted. Also see, 8 NYCRR §87.2. 
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B. Emergency Conditional Clearances 

Emergency Conditional Clearances 

Charter schools are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for prospective 

employees. This is because the school must request clearance through NYSED TEACH, and the school’s emergency 

conditional clearance of the employee terminates automatically once the school receives notification from NYSED 

regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided for all prospective employees through the NYSED 

TEACH portal within 48 hours after the clearance request is submitted. Therefore, at most, a school’s emergency 

conditional clearance will be valid for only 48 hours after approval by the board. 

Schools are not permitted to renew or in any way re-establish a prospective employee’s emergency conditional 

clearance after status notification is sent by NYSED through the TEACH portal. 

Schools are asked to attest that they have reviewed and understand these requirements. More information can be 

found in the memo at NYSED CSO Employee Clearance and Fingerprint Memo 10-2019. 

Attestation 

Responses Selected: 

I hereby attest that the school has reviewed, understands, and will comply with these requirements. 

Entry 11 Percent of Uncertified Teachers 

Completed - Jul 5 2023 

Instructions 

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance with New York State 
Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified teachers are those not certified pursuant to 
the State Certification Requirements established by the NYSED Commissioner of Education. 

Enter the relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 full-
time teachers and 5 half-time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5. 

Entry 11 Uncertified Teachers 

School Name: 
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Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified Teachers 

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance with New York State 

Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified teachers are those not certified 

pursuant to the State Certification Requirements established by the NYSED Commissioner of Education. 

Enter the relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 

full-time teachers and 5 half-time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5. 

If more than one line applies to a teacher, please include in only one FTE uncertified category. Please do not include 

paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides. 

CATEGORY A. 30% OR 5 UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS WHICHEVER IS LESS 

FTE Count 

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least three 

years of elementary, middle or secondary classroom 

teaching experience (as of June 30, 2023) 

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured or 

tenure track college faculty (as of June 30, 2023) 

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years of 

Teach for America experience (as of June 30, 2023) 

iv. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional 

business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 

experience (as June 30, 2023) 

3 

Total Category A: 5 or 30% whichever is less 3.0 
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CATEGORY B. PLUS FIVE UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS IN MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE, COMPUTER SCIENCE, 

TECHNOLOGY OR CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION. 

FTE Count 

i. Mathematics 3 

ii. Science 2 

iii. Computer Science 

iv. Technology 

v. Career and Technical Education 0 

Total Category B: not to exceed 5 5.0 

CATEGORY C: PLUS 5 ADDITIONAL UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS 

FTE Count 

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least three 

years of elementary, middle or secondary classroom 

teaching experience (as of June 30, 2023) 

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured or 

tenure track college faculty (as of June 30, 2023) 

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years of 

Teach for America experience (as of June 30, 2023) 

iv. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional 

business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 

experience (as June 30, 2023) 

Total Category C: not to exceed 5 0 
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TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS (Sum of Categories A, B AND C) 

(Include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for that 

category) 

FTE Count 

Total 8 

CATEGORY D: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCATEGORIZED, UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS 

(Include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for that 

category) 

FTE Count 

Total Category D 0 

CATEGORY E: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF CERTIFIED TEACHERS 

FTE Count 

Total Category E 60 

CATEGORY F: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF ALL TEACHERS 

Please do not include paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides. 

FTE Count 

Total Category F 68 

Thank you. 

Entry 12 Organization Chart 
Completed - Jul 5 2023 

Instructions 
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Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

Upload the 2022-2023 Organization Chart. The organization chart should be a graphic representation (A list will not 
be accepted.) and should include position titles and reporting (hierarchical) relationships. Employee names should 
not appear on the chart. 

Chain of Command 2022-2023 (No names) 

Filename: Chain_of_Command_2022-2023_No_names.pdf Size: 18.0 kB 

Entry 13 School Calendar 

Completed - Jul 5 2023 

Instructions for submitting School Calendar 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

If the charter school has a tentative calendar based on available information and guidance at the time, please submit 
with the August 1, 2023 submission. Charter schools must upload a final school calendar into the portal and may do 
so at any time but no later than September 15, 2023. 

School calendars must meet the minimum instructional requirements as required of other public schools “… unless 
the school’s charter requires more instructional time than is required under the regulations.” 

Board of Regents-authorized charter schools also are required to submit school calendars that clearly indicate the 
start and end date of the instructional year AND the number of instructional hours and/or instructional days for each 
month (also used to align to schools with extended days/years referenced in their mission statements/key design 
elements), See an example of a calendar showing the requested information. Schools must use a calendar format 
and ensure there is a monthly tally of instructional days. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

2023-2024 Maritime School Calendar UPLOAD 

Filename: 2023-2024_Maritime_School_Calendar_UPLOAD.pdf Size: 205.8 kB 

Entry 14 Staff Roster 

Completed - Jul 5 2023 

INSTRUCTIONS 

Required of Regents and NYCDOE-authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

Please click on the MS Excel Faculty/Staff Roster Template and provide the following information for ANY and ALL 
instructional and non-instructional employees (all faculty and staff employed by the school during the 2022-2023 
school year). 

Use of the 2022-2023 Annual Report Faculty/Staff Roster Template is required. Each of the data elements, with 
the exception of the Notes, are required, and use of the drop-down options, when provided, is also required. 
Reminders: Please use the Notes section provided to add any additional information as deemed necessary. Failure 

to adhere to the guidelines and validations in the Faculty/Staff Roster Template will result in a resubmission of a fully 
corrected roster. 

Here is the complete list of data elements in the roster template and an explanation of what information is required to 
correctly complete this task. 

Roster Data Elements Explanations 

Authorizer Select your school’s authorizer from the drop-down list 
NOTE: MUST BE DONE FIRST first, before completing the roster. 
School Name and Institution ID Select your school’s name from the drop-down list. 
Faculty/Staff First Name Enter the first name of the Faculty/Staff person. 
Faculty/Staff Last Name Enter the last name of the Faculty/Staff person. 
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TEACH ID 

Role in School 

CPR/AED Certification Status 

Hire Date 

Start Date 

Total Years’ Experience in this Role 

Total Years at this School 

Out-of-Certification Justification 

Subject Taught 
Notes 

Enter the 7 digit TEACH ID for the Faculty/Staff person. 
Select the best choice of role of the Faculty/Staff person 
from the drop-down list. 
Select the appropriate choice from the drop-down list. 
Enter the date that the Faculty/Staff person was hired. 
Enter the date that the Faculty/Staff person actually 
began employment in this school. 
Enter Total Years of Experience that the Faculty/Staff 
person has in their current role. 
Enter the Total Years that the Faculty/Staff person has 
been employed in this school. 
Select the appropriate choice from the drop-down list. 
Select the appropriate choice from the drop-down list. 
Optional 

WNY Maritime faculty-staff-roster-22-2023 Annual Report 

Filename: WNY_Maritime_faculty-staff-roster_swEhAz0.xlsx Size: 27.6 kB 

Optional Additional Documents to Upload (BOR) 
Incomplete 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Board of Trustees of 
Western New York Maritime Charter School 
Buffalo, New York 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Western New York Maritime Charter School (a nonprofit 
organization),  which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, and the related 
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Western New 
York Maritime Charter School as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows 
for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of Western New York Maritime Charter School and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the School’s ability to continue as a going concern 
within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued. 

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material 
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by 
a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 
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In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Standards, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Western New York Maritime Charter School’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantial doubt about Western New York Maritime Charter School’s ability to continue as a going concern 
for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified 
during the audit. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The 
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations 
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information 
is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing 
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures 
of federal awards is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 27, 2023 on 
our consideration of Western New York Maritime Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Western New York Maritime Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering Western New York Maritime Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance. 

R.A. MERCER & CO., P.C. 

West Seneca, New York 
October 27, 2023 
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WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023 AND JUNE 30, 2022 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Grants and Other Receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 

Fixed Assets 
Property and Equipment, net 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current Liabilities: 
Line of Credit 
Accounts Payable 
Lease Payable-Current Portion 
Term Note-Current Portion 
Accrued Expenses 
Deferred Revenues 

Long Term liabilities: 
Term Note-Long Term Portion 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets: 
Without Donor Restrictions 
With Donor Restrictions 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

See accompanying notes. 

2023 

$ 2,744,636 
601,491 
71,923 

4,420,024 

7,838,074 

-
227,031 

-
180,317 
783,072 

-

3,164,232 

4,354,652 

3,481,415 
2,007 

3,483,422 

$ 7,838,074 

2022 

3,583,322 
912,159 
46,007 

4,789,270 

9,330,758 

499,558 
224,787 

1,003 
179,775 
744,342 
11,733 

3,329,786 

4,990,984 

4,337,767 
2,007 

4,339,774 

9,330,758 
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WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

Without With 
Donor Donor 

Restrictions Restrictions Total 

Revenue, Gains and Other Support 
Public School District: 

Revenue - Resident Student Enrollment $ 4,894,513 - 4,894,513
 - Special Education 697,054 - 697,054 

Federal and State Grants 923,298 - 923,298 
Contributions 3,121 - 3,121 
Fundraising 9,110 - 9,110 
Food Service 326,982 - 326,982 
Other Income 23,344  - 23,344 

Total Revenue, Gains and Other Support 6,877,422  - 6,877,422 

Expenses 
Program Expenses: 

Regular Education 4,431,039 - 4,431,039 
Special Education 615,736 - 615,736 
Other Program 845,550 - 845,550 

Supporting Services: 
Management and General 1,841,449  - 1,841,449 

Total Expenses: 7,733,774  - 7,733,774 

Change in Net Assets (856,352)  - (856,352) 

Net Assets - Beginning 4,337,767 2,007 4,339,774 

Net Assets - Ending $ 3,481,415 2,007 3,483,422 

See accompanying notes. 
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WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

Without With 
Donor Donor 

Restrictions Restrictions Total 

Revenue, Gains and Other Support 
Public School District: 

Revenue - Resident Student Enrollment $ 5,640,359 - 5,640,359 
- Special Education 880,936 - 880,936 

Federal and State Grants 927,334 - 927,334 
Contributions 1,412 - 1,412 
Fundraising 16,793 - 16,793 
Food Service 393,135 - 393,135 
Other Income 31,972  - 31,972 

Total Revenue, Gains and Other Support 7,891,941  - 7,891,941 

Expenses 
Program Expenses: 

Regular Education 4,564,087 - 4,564,087 
Special Education 518,561 - 518,561 
Other Program 697,205 - 697,205 

Supporting Services: 
Management and General 1,620,056  - 1,620,056 

Total Expenses: 7,399,909  - 7,399,909 

Change in Net Assets 492,032  - 492,032 

Net Assets - Beginning 3,845,735 2,007 3,847,742 

Net Assets - Ending $ 4,337,767 2,007 4,339,774 

See accompanying notes. 
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WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 AND 2022 

2023 2022 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Receipts from School Districts $ 5,591,567 6,521,295 
Grant Receipts 1,211,400 1,151,729 
Contributions 3,121 1,412 
Cafeteria Revenues 326,982 393,135 
Miscellaneous Sources 32,454 48,765 
Payments to Employees for Services and Benefits (5,733,498) (5,478,847) 
Payments to Vendors and Suppliers (1,488,316) (1,362,116) 

Net cash flows provided by (used in) operating activities (56,290) 1,275,373 

Cash Flows Provided by/(Used by) Investing Activities 
Purchase of Property and Equipment (104,331) (318,456) 

Net cash from (used in) investing activities (104,331) (318,456) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

Line of credit (499,558) -
Repayment of lease payable (1,003) (13,375) 
Proceeds from term note - 1,238,888 
Closing Costs Paid on Issuance of New Term Note (5,714) (8,095) 
Repayment of term note (171,790) (208,930) 

Net Cash provided by/(used by) financing activities (678,065) 1,008,488 

Net Increase/Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (838,686) 1,965,405 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 3,583,322 1,617,917 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year $ 2,744,636 3,583,322 

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash used by operating activities: 

Change in net assets before other expenses $ (856,352) 492,032 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash used by operating 

Depreciation and Amortization 486,069 544,537 
(Increase)/Decrease in receivables 288,102 224,395 
(Increase)/Decrease in prepaid expense and deposits (25,916) (6,527) 
Increase/(Decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses 51,807 20,936 

Net Cash used by operating activities $ (56,290) 1,275,373 

Supplemental disclosures: 
Cash paid for interest: $ 132,386 77,246 

13
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WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 AND 2022 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Organization and Description of Activities 

On January 12, 2004, the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New 
York granted a five-year provisional charter to the Western New York Maritime 
Charter School (the School) to operate as an education corporation under New York 
law. The Board of Regents has approved the School’s renewal applications four 
times. The most recent renewal was approved on March 3, 2020 and is applicable 
through June 30, 2025. 

Charter schools receive state and federal public-school funding and must meet all 
the same state and federal testing and learning requirements as public schools, yet 
they operate independently of the local school district, serving as their own local 
education agency. 

Western New York Maritime Charter School was granted permission by New York 
State Board of Regents to expand the School to include a middle school. The School 
added grades 5 through 8 during the years ended June 30, 2017 through June 30, 
2021. 

Western New York Maritime Charter School is governed by a nine-member, 
uncompensated Board of Directors and had 372 and 433 students in grades seven 
through twelve for the years ending June 30, 2023 and 2022 respectively. 

Western New York Maritime Charter School is a charter member of the U.S. Navy 
Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps Program.  

Accrual Basis 

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. 
Net assets are reported based on the presence of donor-imposed restrictions as 
follows: 

 Net assets without donor restrictions – Net assets available for use in general 
operations and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. 

 Net assets with donor restrictions – Net assets subject to donor (or certain 
grantor) imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are 
temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or 
other events specified by the donor.  Other donor-imposed restrictions are 
perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained 
in perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction 
expires, that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when a stipulated 
purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both. 
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Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The School considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or 
less when purchased to be cash equivalents which are included as cash in the 
accompanying financial statements. 

At various times, cash and cash equivalents in financial institutions may exceed 
insured limits and subject the School to concentrations of credit risk. 

Property, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements 

Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost and depreciation is provided 
for using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives. Leasehold 
improvements are capitalized at cost and are being amortized over their estimated 
useful lives. 

Generally, equipment which has a cost in excess of $500 at the date of acquisition 
and has an expected useful life of five years is capitalized. 

Income Taxes 

The School is a 501 (c) (3) organization exempt from taxation under Section 501 (a) 
of the Internal Revenue Code. The School believes it has taken no uncertain tax 
positions. 

Support and Revenue 

The School receives NYS per pupil aid which is passed through the district in which 
the student resides.  Most of the students reside in the Buffalo Public School District. 
New York State Education Department mandates the rate per pupil.  For the years 
ended June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2022, the per pupil rate was $13,416 and 
$13,308, respectively for Buffalo Public School District. 

Contributions and grants are reported at fair value at the date the contribution/grant 
is made. A contribution or grant that is restricted by the donor is reported as an 
increase in net assets without donor restrictions if the restriction expires in the 
reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted 
support is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions.  When a 
restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets 
without donor restrictions. Gifts of goods and equipment are reported as unrestricted 
support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be 
used, in which case they are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.  Estimates and assumptions 
are made in a variety of areas, including useful lives of long-lived assets. 
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Cost Allocation 

The School’s costs of providing its various programs and activities have been 
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities.  Accordingly, certain 
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. 

Classification of Net Assets 

The School’s net assets and activities that increase or decrease net assets are 
classified as net assets without donor restrictions or as net assets with donor 
restrictions. 

Note 2. Liquidity and Availability 

The School has $3,366,686 of financial assets available within one year of the 
Statement of Financial Position date.  The grants receivables are subject to purpose 
and time restrictions, but will be collected within one year.  Financial assets available 
for general expenditure, that is, without donor restrictions or other restrictions limiting 
their use, within one year of the Statement of Financial Position date, are comprised 
of the following: 

Cash $ 2,744,636 
Grants and Other Receivables 624,057 
Less: restricted by donors with 
purpose restrictions (2,007) 

Total Available for General Expenditures $ 3,366,686 

Note 3. Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and current 
liabilities approximates fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments.   

Note 4. Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment consist of the following: 

2023 2022 

Leasehold and Land Improvements $ 3,682,410 3,578,078 
Building 1,573,869 1,573,869 
Office Equipment 460,573 460,573 
Instructional and Other Equipment 2,094,956 2,094,956 

7,811,808 7,707,476 
Less Accumulated Depreciation (3,391,784) (2,918,206) 

Property and Equipment, Net 4,420,024 4,789,270 

Total $ 4,420,024 4,789,270 

Depreciation expense was $473,578 and $533,288 in 2023 and 2022 respectively. 
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Note 5. Accrued Liabilities 

Accrued liabilities were as follows: 

Accrued Payroll 
Accrued NYS TRS-Employer 

Total 

2023 

$ 416,680 
366,392

$ 783,072 

2022 

405,108 
 339,234 

 744,342 

Note 6. Grants and Other Receivables 

The School has received grants which are subject to audit by agencies of the state 
and federal government. Such audits may result in disallowances and a request for 
a return of funds.  The School believes that disallowances, if any, will not be material.  
Total grants and other receivables for June 30, 2023 and 2022 are as follows: 

Title I Grant 
Title II Grant 
Title IV Grant 
CARES Act / ARP - ESSER 
CSP - COVID 
NYS - FRLP 
NJROTC 
Due from New York State 
Due From Other School District 
Miscellaneous 

2023 

$ 23,732 
2,413 
7,634 

49,147 
-

1,692 
35,248 

301,423 
179,227 

975 

$ 601,491 

2022 

84,248 
15,413 
2,175 

-
49,950 

-
-

642,000 
118,373 

-

 912,159 

Note 7. Line of Credit 

The School has a $500,000 line of credit with a local bank with interest payable at 
1.5% above the bank’s prime rate.  This is a demand note and substantially all of the 
School’s assets secure the loan.  The interest rate was 2.80% at June 30, 2023 and 
2.80% at June 30, 2022.  The balance outstanding was $0 and $499,558 at June 30, 
2023 and 2022. 

Note 8. Capital Lease Obligation 

The School was obligated under two non-cancellable capital leases for various 
equipment at June 30, 2022.  The assets carried capitalizable costs totaling $62,942 
less accumulated depreciation in the amount of $62,942 for net book values of $0 at 
June 30, 2023 and 2022. These leases were paid in full during the year ended June 
30, 2023. 
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Note 9. Term Notes 

June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022 

20-year promissory note at 2.8% interest for the property located at 
102 Buffum Street, Buffalo, NY 14210. The School paid $36,833 
and $57,803 in interest during the years ended June 30, 2023 and 
2022 respectively. The School pledged all buildings, equipment, 
furnishings and improvements as security on the note. There were 
$21,064 of closing costs on the loan. The mortgage matured on 
November 1, 2022 and was refinanced in February, 2023. (See 
next line). $ - 1,503,125 

15-year promissory note for the property located at 102 Buffum 
Street, Buffalo, New York 14210. The School pledged all buildings, 
equipment, furnishings and improvements as security on the noted. 
Interest is at 5.89%. The monthly payment of principal and interest 
is $12,130. The previous mortgage matured on November 1, 2022 
and was refinanced in February, 2023. The refinanced mortgage 
matures on September 1, 2025 with a balloon payment of the 
outstanding principal due on this date. 1,413,117 

20-year promissory note at 2.8% interest for the property located at 
2219 South Park Avenue, Buffalo NY 14220. The School obtained 
short-term financing via a construction note for construction 
improvements made during the year ended June 30, 2021. During 
the year ended June 30, 2022, the School converted this note to a 
mortgage and made 9 payments on it of $11,753 each, which 
included $18,533 of interest. Effective April 12, 2022, the School 
rolled the remaining balance on the existing mortgage of $823,864 
into a new mortgage which had a total original principal balance 
due of $2,052,986. This new mortgage carries an interest rate of 
2.8%, has a term of 41 months, and requires payments of $11,539 
with a balloon payment of the outstanding principal to be made on 
September 1, 2025. There were $29,319 of closing costs on the 
mortgage. The School paid interest on this mortgage of $56,346 
during the year ended June 30, 2023. 1,956,788 2,038,570 

3,369,905 3,541,695 
Less: unamortized debt issuance costs 25,356 32,134 

Subtotal 3,344,549 3,509,561 
Less: current portion 180,317 179,775 

Long-term portion $ 3,164,232  3,329,786 
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Future maturities on both mortgages are as follows: 

6/30/2024 $ 147,630 
6/30/2025 153,893 
6/30/2026 3,068,382 

$ 3,369,905 

Note 10. Net Assets with Donor Restrictions 

At June 30, 2023 and 2022 the School’s Net Assets with Donor Restriction were 
restricted for the following purposes: 

2023 2022 

Scholarships $ 2,007 2,007 

$ 2,007 2,007 

Note 11. Pension Plan 

Western New York Maritime Charter School participates in the New York State 
Teachers' Retirement System (NYSTRS). This system is a cost sharing multiple 
employer, public employee retirement system.  The system offers a wide range of 
plans and benefits which are related to years of service and final average salary, 
vesting of retirement benefits, death and disability. 

The New York State Teachers' Retirement Board administers NYSTRS. The System 
provides benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education 
Law and the Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New York. NYSTRS 
issues a publicly available financial report that contains financial statements and 
required supplementary information for the System.  The report may be obtained by 
writing to the New York State Teachers' Retirement System, 10 Corporate Woods 
Drive, Albany, NY 12211-2395. 

The System is noncontributory, except for employees who joined the System after 
July 27, 1976, who contribute 3% of their salary, except that employees in the 
System more than ten years are no longer required to contribute. Those joining the 
system on or after January 1, 2010 are required to contribute 3.5% of their salary. 
Pursuant to Article 11 of the Education Law, the New York State Teachers' 
Retirement Board establishes rates annually for NYSTRS. 

The charter school is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The 
rates for the years ended June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2022 are 10.29% and 9.80%, 
respectively of the annual covered payroll.  The required contributions for the current 
year and two preceding years were: 

2023 $ 358,043 
2022 $ 330,677 
2021 $ 312,676 
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Note 12. Methods Used for the Allocation of Costs Among Program and Supporting
Activities 

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to 
more than one program or supporting function. These expenses, therefore, require 
allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied.  The expenses that are 
allocated include salaries, payroll taxes and benefits, and pension expense which 
are allocated by function based on estimates of time and effort. 

Note 13. Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through October 27, 2023, the date 
on which the financial statements were available to be issued. 

Note 14. Contingency 

In 2019, an audit by the Office of the New York State Comptroller found the District 
had provided incorrect special education rates for over a decade.  As a result, there 
is a dispute with the rate used for aid that passes through the District to the School 
for special education services. In February 2020, the District informed the School of 
its intent to recoup approximately $642,000 all of which was recouped through June 
30, 2021.  Subsequent to this, the School has received approximately $340,000 of 
this recoupment as of June 30, 2023 and has recorded a receivable of $301,423 for 
the remaining amount. 

In April 2020, a court ruling determined that charter schools must first exhaust 
administrative remedies by submitting a State intercept form to the New York State 
Education Department Commissioner to recover monies withheld from the School. 
Consequently, the School has submitted a State intercept to the Commissioner and 
is following the administrative procedures to resolve the matter. No liability is 
recorded in these financial statements as management believes the School will be 
successful in challenging the District’s recoupment of funds through the State 
administrative procedure. 
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WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

Federal Grantor / Pass-Through Grantor / Program Title 

Assistance 
Listing 

Number 
Grantor 
Number Expenditures 

Pass-Through 
to Subrecipients 

U.S. Department of Education 
Passed through New York Education Department: 

Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
CRRSA - ESSER 2 
ARP - ESSER 3 
Title IIA - Teacher Training and Recruitment 
Title V - SSAE Allocation 

84.010 
84.010 
84.425D 
84.425D 
84.367 
84.424 

0021-22-0863 
0021-23-0863 
5891-21-0863 
5880-21-0863 
0147-23-0863 
0204-23-0863 

* 
* 

# 
# 

$ 23,427 
214,678 
224,387 
157,921 
22,357 
27,585 

-
-
-
-
-
-

Total U.S. Department of Education 670,355 -

U.S. Department of Agriculture 
Passed through New York State Education Department: 

Child Nutrition Cluster 
School Breakfast Program 
National School Lunch Program 

Total Child Nutrition Cluster 

10.553 
10.553 

N/A 
N/A 

88,709 
214,670 

303,379 

-
-

-

Pandemic EBT Administative Costs 10.649 N/A 1,256 -

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 304,635 -

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 974,990 -

* : Major program. 
# : CARES Act funding. 

24



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
  

 

 
  
 
  

 
 
  
 
  

 

 
  
 
  

 

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards presents the activity 
of all federal award programs administered by Western New York Maritime Charter 
School (the “School”), an entity as defined in Note 1 to the School’s financial 
statements. Federal awards received directly from federal agencies, as well as 
federal awards passed through from other governmental agencies, are included on 
the schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 

Basis of Accounting 

The amounts reported as federal expenditures generally were obtained from the 
appropriate federal financial reports for the applicable programs and periods.  The 
amounts reported in these federal financial reports are prepared from records 
maintained for each program, which are periodically reconciled with the School’s 
financial reporting system.  The federal expenditures are recorded on the accrual 
basis. 

Indirect Costs 

The School typically does not allocate indirect costs to federal programs and as 
such, the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate permitted by the Uniform Guidance is 
not applicable. 

Non-Monetary Federal Program 

The School is the recipient of a federal award that does not result in cash receipts 
or disbursements (termed a “non-monetary program”).  During the year ended June 
30, 2023, the School used $36,566 worth of commodities under the National School 
Lunch Program (Assistance Listing Number 10.553). 
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A R MA 

Kenneth S. Frank, CPA R. A. MERCER & CO., P.C. Raymond A. Mercer, CPA 1931-1983 

Roger J. Lis, Jr. CPA Certified Public Accountants Kathryn A. Larracuente, CPA 
Christopher M. Zera, CPA 290 Center Road 

West Seneca, New York 14224 
Phone 716-675-4270  Fax 716-675-4272 

www.ramercercpa.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Trustees of 
Western New York Maritime Charter School 
Buffalo, New York 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Western New York Maritime Charter School 
(a nonprofit organization), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023 and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise Western New York Maritime Charter School’s basic financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 27, 2023. 

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Western New York Maritime Charter 
School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Western New York Maritime Charter School’s internal 
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Western New York Maritime Charter 
School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 
to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant 
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were 
not identified. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Western New York Maritime Charter School’s financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
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Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any 
other purpose. 

R.A. MERCER & CO., P.C. 

West Seneca, New York 

October 27, 2023 
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Roger J. Lis, Jr. CPA Certified Public Accountants Kathryn A. Larracuente, CPA 
Christopher M. Zera, CPA 290 Center Road 

West Seneca, New York 14224 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL 
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

To the Board of Trustees of 
Western New York Maritime Charter School 
Buffalo, New York 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Western New York Maritime Charter School’s compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of Western New York Maritime Charter School’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 
2023. Western New York Maritime Charter School’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of 
auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, Western New York Maritime Charter School complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2023. 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of Western New York Maritime Charter School and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Western New York Maritime Charter 
School’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, 
statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to Western New York 
Maritime Charter School’s federal programs. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on Western New 
York Maritime Charter School’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect 
material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is 
higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred 
to above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would 
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about Western New York Maritime 
Charter School’s compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole. 
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In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, 
and the Uniform Guidance, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

 Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, 
evidence regarding Western New York Maritime Charter School’s compliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. 

 Obtain an understanding of Western New York Maritime Charter School’s internal control over compliance 
relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to 
test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Western New York Maritime Charter School’s 
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control over 
compliance that we identified during the audit. 

Other Matters 

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on Western New York Maritime 
Charter School’s response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Western New York Maritime Charter School’s response was not 
subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no 
opinion on the response. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. 
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a 
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

R.A. Mercer & Co., P.C. 

West Seneca, New York 
October 27, 2023 
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WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

Section I - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS 

Financial Statements: 
Type of Auditors' Report Issued: 
Internal control over financial reporting: 

Unmodified 

1. Material weakness(es) identified? 

2. Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

3. Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

_____ 

_____ 

_____ 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

X 

X 

X 

No 

None 

reported 
No 

Federal Awards: 
Internal Control over Major Programs: 

4. Material Weakness(es) identified? 

5. Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

_____ 

_____ 

Yes 

Yes 

X 

X 

No 

None 

reported 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified 

6. Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with § 2 CRF 200 
(section .516(a)) (Uniform Guidance)? 

7. The Authority's major program audited were: 

_____ Yes X No 

Education Stabilization Fund (assistance listing no. 84.425) 
CRRSA ESSER 2 
ARP ESSER 3 

8. Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A 
and Type B Programs? 

9. Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X 

$750,000 

Yes No 

Section II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

No matters were reported. 

Section III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

No matters were reported. 
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WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL 
SUMMARY OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

There were no findings or questioned costs with regard to the prior year financial statements 
dated June 30, 2022. 
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CHECKING ACCOUNT STATEMENT 

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL 
2219 S PARK AVE STE 1 
BUFFALO NY 14220-2202 

0 

03010F
00 

0003262 

23427511003262 

SERVICE CHARGE BALANCE THIS STATEMENT 

0.00 0.000.00 
CHECKS THIS PERIOD 

IN CHECK NUMBER SEQUENCE 
* Out of Order A Converted to ACH 

100,000.00 

INTEREST EARNED 

STATEMENT PERIOD 

6/1/2023 Through 6/30/2023 

GET CONNECTED WITH ONLINE AND MOBILE BANKING, 
FEATURING ACCOUNT ALERTS, BILL PAY AND E-STATEMENTS. 
VISIT WWW.NORTHWEST.COM OR CALL 1-877-672-5678, 
WEEKDAYS FROM 8AM - 8PM AND SATURDAYS FROM 9AM - 1PM. 

TOTAL DEPOSITS 
AND 

OTHER CREDITS 

TOTAL CHECKS 
AND 

OTHER DEBITS 

100,000.000.00 

DEPOSITS 
AND 

OTHER CREDITS 

CHECKS 
AND 

OTHER DEBITS CHECK NOBALANCE AMOUNTCHECK NO 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

AMOUNTDATE DESCRIPTION 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 



______________________ 

______________________ 

THIS FORM IS PROVIDED TO HELP YOU BALANCE 
YOUR STATEMENT 

BEFORE YOU START PLEASE ADD ANY INTEREST CREDITED TO YOUR ACCOUNT TO YOUR RECORDS. BE SURE YOU HAVE ENTERED IN YOUR 
CHECKBOOK ANY OTHER AUTOMATIC TRANSACTIONS SHOWN ON THE FRONT OF YOUR STATEMENT. 

OUTSTANDING ITEMS NOT CHARGED TO ACCOUNT 

NO. $ 

TOTAL $ 

ACCOUNT BALANCE SHOWN ON 
THIS STATEMENT $______________________ 

ADD + 

DEPOSITS NOT CREDITED 
ON THIS STATEMENT 

(IF ANY) $______________________ 

TOTAL $______________________ 

SUBTRACT -

OUTSTANDING ITEMS $______________________ > 

BALANCE $______________________ 

SHOULD AGREE WITH YOUR RECORDS 

< 

PLEASE RECONCILE YOUR ACCOUNT PROMPTLY. REPORT ANY ERRORS TO YOUR LOCAL 
NORTHWEST OFFICE 

ALL ITEMS ARE CREDITED SUBJECT TO FINAL PAYMENT 

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 
Telephone us at 1-877-672-5678 

or 
Write us at: Northwest Bank 

Attn: EFT Services 
100 Liberty Street 
P.O. Box 128 
Warren, PA 16365 

Contact us as soon as you can if you think your statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer on the statement. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent 
you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 

(1) Tell us your name and account number 
(2) Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you believe there is an error or why you need more information. 
(3) Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than 10 business days to do this, we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have 
use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation. 

NORTHWEST 
SERVICES AVAILABLE 

PERSONAL BANKING 
BUSINESS BANKING 
ELECTRONIC BANKING 
INDIVIDUAL RETIREMENT ACCOUNTS 
INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT 

COMMERCIAL LENDING 
MORTGAGE LENDING 
CONSUMER LENDING 
BANKLINE/TELEPHONE BANKING 
TRUST SERVICES 

Visit your local Northwest office or contact Northwest Direct at 1-877-672-5678 or www.northwest.com for details. 

www.northwest.com


FACTS WHAT DOES NORTHWEST 2023 Annual Privacy Notice 
DO WITH YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION? Rev. 5/2023 

00021000 

Why? Financial companies choose why they share your personal information. Federal law gives 
consumers the right to limit some but not all sharing. Federal law also requires us to tell 
you how we collect, share, and protect your personal information. Please read this notice 
carefully to understand what we do. 

What? The types of personal information we collect and share depend on the product or service 
you have with us. This information 
can include: 

Social Security number and income 
Account balances and transaction history 
Credit history and investment experience 

All financial companies need to share customers' personal information to run their 
How? everyday business. In the section below, we list the reasons financial companies can 

share their customers' personal information; the reasons Northwest chooses to share; 
and whether you can limit this sharing. 

Reasons we can share 
your personal information 

Does Northwest 
share? 

Can you limit the 
sharing? 

For our everyday business purposes — 
such as to process your transactions, maintain your 
account(s), respond to court orders and legal 
investigations, or report to credit bureaus 

Yes No 

For our marketing purposes — 
to offer our products and services to you 

Yes No 

For joint marketing with other financial 
companies 

Yes No 

For our affiliates' everyday business purposes -
information about your transactions and 
experiences 

Yes No 

For our affiliates' everyday business purposes 
information about your creditworthiness 

Yes Yes 

For our affiliates to market to you Yes Yes 

For nonaffiliates to market to you Yes Yes 

To limit 
our sharing 

Call 1-877-672-5678 (Option 4) 

Please note: 
If you are a new customer, we can begin sharing your information 30 days from the 
date we sent this notice. When you are no longer our customer, we continue to share 
your information as described in this notice. 
However, you can contact us at any time to limit our sharing. 
Financial institutions, like Northwest, are required by law to deliver an annual privacy 
notice to you. If you have elected to opt out of information sharing in the past, your 
request is still being honored. You do not need to notify us again. 

Questions? Call 1-877-672-5678 (Option 4) or go to www.northwest.com 
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Who we are 

What we do 

This notice is provided by the financial institutions listed below the “Other Who is providing this 
Important Information” section. These financial institutions offer banking, 
investment, private wealth, insurance, and related services. 

notice? 

To protect your personal information from unauthorized access and use, we How does Northwest 
use security measures that comply with federal law. These measures include protect my personal 
computer safeguards and secured files and buildings. Also, we only allow 
employees, authorized service providers and other parties as required or 
permitted by law to access your information. 

information? 

We collect your personal information, for example, when you How does Northwest 
collect my personal open an account or apply for a loan 
information? 

pay your bills or make deposits or withdrawals from your account 
apply for insurance or seek advice about your investments 

We also collect your personal information from others, such as credit bureaus, 
affiliates, or other companies. 

Federal law gives you the right to limit only Why can't I limit all 
sharing? sharing for affiliates’ everyday business purposes – information about your 

creditworthiness 

affiliates from using your information to market to you 
sharing for nonaffiliates to market to you 

State laws and individual companies may give you additional rights to limit 
sharing. See below for more on your rights under state law. 

What happens when I 
Your choices will apply to everyone on your account unless you tell us limit sharing for an 
otherwise. account I hold jointly 

with someone else? 

Definitions 

Affiliates Companies related by common ownership or control. They can be financial 
and nonfinancial companies. 

Our affiliates include companies with the Northwest Bank owned trade, 
logo and/or service marks such as Northwest Investment Services. 

Nonaffiliates Companies not related by common ownership or control. They can be 
financial and nonfinancial companies. 

Nonaffiliates we share with can include companies such as mortgage 
companies, insurance companies, credit card and debit card processing 
companies. 

Joint marketing A formal agreement between nonaffiliated financial companies that together 
market financial products or services to you. 

Our joint marketing partners include insurance companies and other 
companies that provide financial products or services. 

00031102 
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Other important information 

State privacy laws Our policy is to comply with state privacy laws to the extent they apply 
including opt-in or opt-out and customer sharing information provisions. 

Telephone calls and text 
messages 

If, at any time, you provide Northwest Bank or its affiliates (Northwest) 
contact numbers that are wireless telephone number(s) including, but not 
limited to, cell or VoIP numbers, you are consenting to Northwest to call or 
text you, or to send prerecorded messages to you, in order to service, and 
collect on, any Northwest personal account(s) and business account(s) for 
which you are an authorized signer, guarantor or designated person(s), but 
not to market to you. For any type of phone calls with Northwest, you consent 
that the call may be monitored or recorded for quality control and training 
purposes in accordance with applicable laws. 

Emails By providing your email address, you consent to receive electronic mail from 
Northwest. 

Who is providing this notice? Northwest Bank; Northwest Investment Services 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
     

 

     

    

     

     

     
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  
  
 
 
 

November 1, 2023 

New York State Education Department 
Charter School Office 

Re: Western New York Maritime Charter School 

Dear New York State Education Department representative: 

Below pertains to Entry 4c – Additional Financial Documents: 

• Advisory and/or Management letter – not applicable, no management letter issued 

• Federal Single Audit – attached 

• CSP Agreed-Upon Procedure Report - not applicable 

• Evidence of Required Escrow Account for each school - attached 

• Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations - not 
applicable, no management letter issued 

Very truly yours, 

Karen Burhans, CPA 
Partner 











































































 
 

 

 

  

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
  
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 
 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WNYMCS Organizational Chart & Chain of Command 

Board of Trustees 

President 

Western New York Maritime Charter School 
Organizational Chart, 2022 – 2023 School Year 

Vice-Commandant 

Director of Student 
Services 

Instructional Support 
Specialists & 

Department Heads 

Faculty 
H.S. 

Special 
Education/AIS/ESL 

Dean of Students 

Guidance Department 
H.S 

Director for Admin 
Services Athletic Director 

Deputy 
Vice-Commandant 

Guidance 
Department 

M.S. 

Brig Attendant 
M.S. 

Senior Naval Science 
Instructor 

Naval Science 
Instructors 

Director of 
Instructional 
Technology 

Office Manager 

Maintenance 

Custodial Staff 

Food Service Director 
i 

Cafeteria Staff 

Per Diem Staff 

Coaches 

Faculty 

M.S. 

Brig Attendant 

H.S. 

MAST Director 

Nurse 

Commandant 



         

   
   
     
   
 

     
    

     
    

    

  

   
    

   
     

  

     
   
    

    
 

  

     

  

      
       
     

     

     

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

      
      
        
      
  

   
       

     
       

       
       
     

   
       

   
       

       
       
     

       
           
     

 

   

          
        
        
        
        

   

   
       

  
       

       
       
       

   
       

  
       

       
       
       
 

         

   

       
       
      
        

   

   
       
       
       

       
       
   

   
       

      
       

       
       
   

          
       
       
         

   

          
       
       
        
  

   

   
       

    
       

       
       
     

   
       

    
       

       
       
      

         
       
      
          

   

          

   

   
       

  
       

       
       
       
 

   
       

 
       
       

       
       
 

      
           
        
          
              
        
     
      

           
            
        
        

      

   
       

      
       

       
       
    

  

   
     

 

  

     

  

     
    

   
      

  

      
   

   
     

  

   
       

     
    

       

     
    

     

  

AUGUST 2023

SEPTEMBER 2023

OCTOBER 2023

NOVEMBER 2023

DECEMBER 2023

FEBRUARY 2024

MARCH 2024

APRIL 2024

S S 
5 

6 12 
13 16 17 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 

S S 
2 

3 4 5 6 7 9 
10 16 
17 23 
24 30 

S S 
1 7 
8 9 14 

15 21 
22 28 
29 

S S 
4 

5 10 11 
12 18 
19 23 24 25 
26 

S S 
2 

3 9 
10 16 
17 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31 

S S 
3 

4 10 
11 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 

S S 
2 

3 9 
10 16 
17 23 
24 29 30 
31 

S S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 13 
14 20 
21 24 25 27 
28 

S 
4 

5 11 
12 16 18 

25 
27 

2023-2024 Western New York Mari�me Charter School Calendar (HS/MS) 

7/24-8/17 - Summer School 
16-17 - August Regents 
21-25 - BLT All new cadets 
21-9/1 - Leadership Training 
Reboot 

4 - Labor Day - No School 
5-6 - Professional Dev’p Days 
7 - Teacher Set Up Day 
8 - First Day of Classes 
19 - Picture Day (HS/MS) 

16 days 

9 - Indigenous Peoples Day/Italian-
Heritage Day - No School 
10-11 - Senior Photos 
25 - Picture Retake Day (HS/MS) 

21 days 

10 - Veteran’s Day - No School 
17 - End of MP1 
21 - Senior Photos Make-Ups 
23-24 Thanksgiving Recess - No 
School 

19 Days 

25-29 - Winter Recess - No School 

16 Days 

1 - New Year’s Day - No School 
15 - M.L. King Jr. Day - No School 
17 - Senior Photos LAST CALL 
23-26 - NYS Regents Exams (HS) 

17 Days (HS)/21 Days (MS) 

M T W Th F 
1 2 3 4 

7 8 9 10 11 
14 15 18 

28 29 30 31 

M T W Th F 
1 
8 

11 12 13 14 15 
18 19 20 21 22 
25 26 27 28 29 

M T W Th F 
2 3 4 5 6 

10 11 12 13 
16 17 18 19 20 
23 24 25 26 27 
30 31 

M T W Th F 
1 2 3 

6 7 8 9 
13 14 15 16 17 
20 21 22 
27 28 29 30 

M T W Th F 
1 

4 5 6 7 8 
11 12 13 14 15 
18 19 20 21 22 

S 

7 
14 
21 
28 

JANUARY 2024 
M T W Th F 
1 2 3 4 5 
8 9 10 11 12 

15 16 17 18 19 
22 23 24 25 26 
29 30 31 

S 
6 

13 
20 
27 

M T W Th F 
1 2 

5 6 7 8 9 
12 13 14 15 16 

26 27 28 29 

M T W Th F 
1 

4 5 6 7 8 
11 12 13 14 15 
18 19 20 21 22 
25 26 27 28 

M T W Th F 

8 9 10 11 12 
15 16 17 18 19 
22 23 26 
29 30 

MAY 2024 
M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 
6 7 8 9 10 

13 14 15 17 
19 20 21 22 23 24 
26 28 29 30 31 

JUNE 2024 
S M T W Th F S 

1 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 

2 - End of MP2 
19 - President’s Day - No School 
20-23 - Mid-Winter Recess - 

No School 

16 Days 

29 Good Friday - No School 

20 Days 

1-5 - Spring Recess - No School 
8 - Remote Instruc�on Day 
19 - End of MP3 
24 - Early Release Day @ 12:30 

17 Days 

15 - Early Release Day @ 12:30 
16 - Superintendent Conf Day 
16-17 - Senior Trip 
27 - Memorial Day - No School 

21 Days 

1 - Military Ball 
4 - NYS Regents Exam - Alg I (HS) 
14-25 - NYS Regents Exams (HS) 
19 - Juneteenth - No School 
26 - Ra�ng Day (HS No School)/End of MP4 

28 - Last day for Teachers/ 
Gradua�on Day @ 6pm 
8 Days (HS)/16 Days (MS) 
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